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VIA ATR MATL

Dr. George Steindorff
11581 Cumpston Street
North Hollywood, California

Dear Dr. Steindorff:

We are forwarding to you herewith revised galleys 1-17 and new galleys 33-48
vwhich we received today from Augustin. Manuscript accompanies galleys 33-48.

The amount of corrections made in galleys 1-17 is certainly far in excess

of what normally might be expected. We hope that subseguent galleys will

make up for the large number of alterations in the introduction. As I wrote
you not long ago, if the alteration costs should exceed $300.00 we would

have to stop work until new funds can be secured to pay for further alterstions.
Of course, I am not sure whether such funds could be found at all.

With kindest regards, I am

Sincerely yours,

I ik
red Wieck

Associete Editor
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